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TO:  Noblesville Board of Public Works and Safety 

FROM:      Brad Arnold, Assistant Chief of Police 

SUBJECT:  Board to Consider Purchase Request with American Eagle Equipment for 

Vehicle Emergency Lighting & Equipment and Installation 

DATE:        March 12, 2024 

 

 

The Noblesville Police Department is seeking Board of Works approval for the purchase and 

installation of new vehicle emergency equipment.  This equipment will be used to upfit the 

police fleet vehicles purchased in 2024.  Included is a special purchase resolution which 

explains the request in detail and the costs involved (Exhibit A). 

 

As you will see within the purchase request, NPD is receiving a substantial savings from the 

vendor, American Eagle Equipment, with a 35% discount in equipment costs.  This amounts to 

a total of $99,528.15 in discounted savings.  Additionally, American Eagle is reducing their 

labor costs to upfit the vehicles by $400 per vehicle.  American Eagle Equipment is a local 

business located in downtown Noblesville and they have been exceptional in their customer 

service and support provided to NPD. 

 

When considering purchases of this type of equipment, NPD makes every effort to transfer 

existing emergency equipment from one fleet vehicle to the next to minimize spending.  

However, NPD typically maintains a fleet of vehicles up to 7-10 years depending on its 

service history, mileage and intended purpose. So, much of this equipment and emergency 

lighting becomes antiquated or faulty and extends beyond its effective lifespan.  Also, due to 

routine manufacturer changes in interior and exterior body styles, much of the existing 

equipment is not able to transfer from one vehicle to the next 7-10 years later. 

 

With that said, this request includes the necessary equipment and lighting to effectively 

equip our next round of fleet vehicles.  We thank you for your consideration! 

 

Therefore, I recommend the Board of Public Works approve this purchase request with 

American Eagle Equipment.  
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